From: Planning <planning@rutland.gov.uk>

Sent: 25 Sep 2023 05:00:17

To: IDOXDMS@Rutland.gov.uk

Cc:

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Planning Application 2023/0929/FUL
Attachments:

From: Wayne Pimblett

Sent: Saturday, September 23, 2023 1:00 PM

To: Planning <planning@rutland.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Planning Application 2023/0929/FUL

Warning: This email originates outside of Rutland County Council.
Do NOT click on links or attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
Please report any issues or concerns to the IT Service Desk.

Hi Claire,
Thank you for the email below and the feedback which | have addressed and re-submitted the application as Version 3.
Amendments to the submission include:-

- Correction to frame colour references, all of which (existing timber and proposed replacements) now refer to cream. Any
reference to yellow removed.

- With reference to the supplied photo and it appearing white, | have added text to confirm the colour as cream but seemingly
bleached via the sun.

- Replaced manufacturers brochure which hopefully better represents the flush casement windows proposed in this application.
I've also added a Residence 9 case study with exterior colour cream wood grain effect, internal colour white wood grain effect as a
best example of the windows proposed. Note: existing timber windows do not have Georgian bars, the proposed replacements
will not have Georgian bars.

Should you have any further questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

Wayne



